Che Universitn of Oklahoma
Norman, Oklahoma

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

August 8 ’ 1937,

Dr. F.CoeAllen,

Director Fhysical education,
University of Kanses,
Lawrence, Kanse

Dear CoaClhim=e—e=

I am awfully sorry iac Iieg]e cted to provide you
with that group picture,

Tom handed me your letter and 1 immediately
mailed one to Doyle, marking it "material for
basketball guide! as you suggestede

How is everything at Lawrence? Give my regards
to C.E.McBride next time you see him,  Plenily

hot here but we are going right ahead getting ready
for football anyhow, It won't be longe

Hurriedly yours,

 Harold Keith;



